
~ Mr. Ch:rles W. Cirr, Vice Prcsident hC D bN,. , ,

Fr:matoma Cogema Fuels.

M y 28, 1999,

P.O. Box 11646
Lynchburg, VA 34506-1646

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 70-1201/99-202

Dear Mr. Carr:

This refers to the Nuclear Criticality and Chemical Safety (NCS) inspection by members of the
Headquarters staff conducted on July 16,1999, at your Lynchburg Manufacturing Facility (LMF)
in Lynchburg, VA. The purpose of this inspection was to determine whether activities authorized
by your license were conducted safely and in accordance with NRC requirements. At the
conclusion of the inspection, an exit briefing was conducted with those members of your staff j

identified in the enclosed report.

Areas examined in the inspection are identified in the report. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of selective examination of procedures and relevant records, interviews with facility
employees, and observation of activities in progress. Within the scope of this inspection, no
violations were identified and your facility was found to be operating safely and in compliance
with the criticality safety requirements of your license. Three open follow-up items in the
criticality safety area were closed, and one program weakness was identified. LMF
Management has made a commitment to correct the identified weakness.

In accordance with the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosures will be
placed in the NRC Public Document Room. Should you have any questions concerning this
report, please contact me at (301) 415-7156.

Sincerely,

Original /s/

Philip Ting, Chief
Operations Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards, NMSS
Docket No. 70-1201
License SNM-1168

BCRifCHfER89P;
Enclosure: As stated
cc w/ enclosure: Timothy Allsep, Manager, Radiation Protection

Charles Armontrout, Manager, Licensing and Quality Systems
T. Scott Wilkerson, Manager, Quality, Health / Safety and Licensing

cc w/o enclosure: Commonwealth of Virginia
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Mr. Charles W. Carr, Vice President
Framatome Cogema Fuels
P.O. Box 11646
Lynchburg, VA 34506-1646
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Dear Mr. Carr: |
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This refers to the Nuclear Criticality and Chemical Safety (NCS) inspection by members of the I
Headquarters staff conducted on July 16,1999, at your Lynchburg Manufacturing Facility (LMF) i

in Lynchburg, VA. The purpose of this inspection was to determine whether activities authorized j
by your license were conducted safely and in accordance with NRC requirements. At the
conclusion of the inspection, an exit briefing was conducted with those members of your staff
identified in the enclosed report.

Areas examined in the inspection are identified in the report. Within these areas, the inspection
consisted of selective examination of procedures and_ relevant records, interviews with facility
employees, and observation of activities in progress. Within the scope of this inspection, no
violations were identified and your facility was found to be operating safely and in compliance
with the criticality safety requirements of your license. Three open follow-up items in the
criticality safety area were closed, and one program weakness was identified. LMF
Management has made a commitment to correct the identified weakness.

In accordance with the NRC's " Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosures will be
placed in the NRC Public Document Room. Should you have any questions concerning this
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Sincerel

Z
f |3[
Philip Ting, Chief
Operations Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards, NMSS
|

Docket No. 70-1201
License SNM-1168

| Ericlosure: As stated
|

cc w/ enclosure: Timothy Allsep, Manager, Radiation Protection
Charles Armontrout, Manager, Licensing and Quality Systems
T. Scott Wilkerson, Manager, Quality, Health / Safety and Licensing

| cc w/o enlosure: Commonwealth of Virginia
I

L


